
  Purchasing Services 
       Post Office Box 2570 

        Waco, Texas 76702-2570 
           Phone:  254-750-8098 

Fax:  254-750-8063 
victorv@wacotx.gov 

CITY OF WACO                   www.waco-texas.com 
 

 
Date:   08/24/2020 
RFB No:  2020-048 
Commodity: WMARSS Central Plant Pipe Collapse Repair Project 
Purchasing Agent: Mr. Victor Venegas 
 
Closing Time:    2:00 P.M. CST, Thursday, August 27, 2020 
Opening Time:  2:01 P.M. CST, Thursday, August 27, 2020 

 
RFB Opening Location:  Operations Center, Purchasing Services Office, 1415 N. 4th St., 
Waco, TX  76707 
______________________________________________________ 

 
Addendum No: 1 

 
The above-mentioned RFB invitation has been changed in the following manner.  Sign and 
return addendum to the Purchasing Office by the closing time and date with your RFB 
response.  Returning this page signed by your authorized agent will serve to acknowledge 
this change.  All other requirements of the invitation remain unchanged.  If you have any 
questions, please call, or stop by the Purchasing Office at the above address. 
 

1. The following is a revised bid sheet is to be used for this RFB. Please do not 
use the earlier bid sheet. Failure to use the revised bid sheet will disqualify 
the bid. 

2. The next following pages has answers to questions raised, and clarifications 
& amendments to the specifications. Please review and note the changes. 

3. For your review, are plan sheets for the area in the wastewater treatment 
plant where the work will be performed. 

Firm:_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address______________________________________________________________________  
 
Signature of Person 
Authorized to Sign Bid:_________________________________________________________ 
 
Signor's Name and Title 
(print or type):________________________________________________________________ 
 
E-mail Address:_______________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:____________________Telephone:___________________________Fax:____________ 

mailto:KaseyG@wacotx.gov
file://NETAPP/HOMES/JodyC/0%20Purchasing/Utilities/2014/RFB%202014-012%20Generator%20Rebuild/www.waco-texas.com


CITY OF WACO  
OFFICIAL BID SHEET  

BID INVITATION NO: RFB 2020-048 
WMARSS Central Plant Pipe Collapse Repair Project  

DATE: ________________  

BIDDER:_________________________________________________________________ 

AUTHORIZED   
SIGNATURE:_____________________________________________________________ 

I. Refer to "Standard Instructions for all Bids" before completing Bid Sheet.  
a. Price: quote your best price, F.O.B. Destination, on each item. 

II. In submitting this bid, I certify: 
a. Items bid are in exact accordance with specifications, unless noted in bid. 
b. That prices in this bid have been arrived at independently, without 

consultation or agreement with any competitor for the purpose of restricting 
competition. 

 
PRICING INFORMATION 

Note:     Depending on the unit prices, requirements and approved budgeted funds, quantities may be 
reduced  

or increased during the contract period 

Item 
No.  

Description Unit 
Price 
(A)   

No. of 
Units 
(B) 

Total Price 
 

(A x B) = C 
1.0 Mobilization (Maximum 5% of Bid) 

 
 Lump Sum  

2.0 18-inch SDR-26 PVC pipe, inclusive and 
installed at 13-foot depth 
 

 120  
Linear Feet 

 

3.0 10-Inch SDR-26 PVC pipe inclusive and 
installed at 8-foot depth 

 20 
Linear  

 

4.0 By-Pass Pumping (with 6-inch discharge 
pump) 

 200 
Linear Feet 

  

5.0 Pavement Repair 
 

 240  
Square Feet 

 

6.0 Remove and replace existing 4-inch thick 
concrete apron/riprap 

 5 
Cubic Yards 

 

7.0 5-Foot Diameter Precast Manhole (provide 
and install)  2 

Each 
 

8.0 Additional Backfill suitable for embedment 
and backfill  150 

Cubic Yards 
 



9.0 Provide and install Bermuda Grass Seed   650 
Square Feet 

 

10.0 Watering of grass seed (3 events per week 
over 3 weeks)  9  

Each 
 

11.0                                 TOTAL   PRICE  

 
Early Payment Terms:  
II. Bidder may offer an early payment discount by filling in the blanks in section b 

below.  City may accept an early payment discount, but in doing so, City does not 
waive any of its rights under Texas Government Code Section 2251 (Prompt 
Payment Act).  

III. Payment is due thirty (30) DAYS after acceptance of order and receipt of an original 
invoice, but a______ percent early payment discount is offered for full payment 
made within ____(__) DAYS after acceptance of order and receipt of an original 
invoice. 

 (1)     COMPLETED FORM MUST BE RETURNED WITH BID 

  



 
 

CITY OF WACO 
OFFICIAL BID SHEET 

BID INVITATION NO: RFB 2020-048 
WMARSS Central Plant Pipe Collapse Repair Project 

 

Questions and Answers from the pre-bid meeting:  

 
 

1. What is the flow of water in the 18-inch pipe? 
The flow was estimated to be 1,588 g.p.m. 
 

2. How will the City handle cost increases if the limit for changes orders is 25% of the 
original bid price? 
Bid quantities have been increased and adjusted to account for possible change 
order increases. 
 

3. Has the pipe been television inspected? 
No. This is because of the possibility of getting the camera stuck inside the 
pipe. 
 

4. Can the 8-inch water line be turned off during the construction? 
Yes. The water from the 8-inch water line can be turned off during 
construction. 48 hours advanced notice is to be given to the plant 
superintendent before the water is shut off. 
 

5. Does the 10-inch clay pipe have to be replaced? 
Yes. The pipe must 1`be replaced. There is bid item in the RFB to address his 
item. 
 

6. Will we have partial or full access to the road during the construction? 
The road will be closed during construction. The contractor will have full 
access. 
 

7. Can native soil be used to backfill the excavation? 
Native soil will be allowed to be used in around areas where soil indentions are 
visible. However, backfilling the pipe trench and under the road backfill and 
compaction must meet City Standards and Specifications. 
 

8. Will the City consider installing and managing the by-pass pumping for this project.? 
No. The City wishes to have the contractor manage the bypass pumping to 
keep one person in control of all aspects of the project. 
 

  



9. The bid form, item # 4, has bypass pumping as a unit of 200 LF. There will be 
temporary piping used, but other items also are used for bypass pumping, like 
temporary pumps. Can this item be a LS (Lump Sum) item? 
No. The other items (temp piping, etc.) should be factored into the unit price 
of the bid item. Unit price is being used to accommodate potential variations in 
the length of the by-pass.  

  
  



Technical Specifications (WMARSS Pipe Collapse):  REVISED 
 
 

1. The concrete riprap/apron is be made of standard 3,000 psi concrete. The new concrete is 
to match the existing in angle and thickness. 

 
2. The backfill is to standard backfill material per the appropriate sections of the City of 

Waco Standard Specifications, and Detail G-4 in the Manual of Standard Details  
 

3. The surface replacement is to be per the appropriate sections of the City of Waco 
Standard Specifications and Detail G-5 in the Manual of Standard Details.  
 

4. The new asphalt pavement is to match or be thicker than the existing asphalt pavement. 
 

5. The by-pass pumping will have to be maintained and managed 24 hours a day when in 
operation. It will  be the contractors responsibility to ensure it runs without conflicts, 
breakdowns and backups. 
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